

NYAC ATHLETICS NEWS



Evening of Olympic Medalists

An evening not to be missed, honoring the NYAC's Tokyo 2020 Olympic medalists. On Monday, November 15th, the New York Athletic Club will pay tribute to its world class athletes who claimed the ultimate accolades in Tokyo during the summer. The guest speaker for the event will be Valarie Allman, gold medalist in the women's discus. Among others in attendance will be wrestling silver medalist Adeline Gray (who followed her Tokyo success with a sixth world championships title), Katie Zaferes who claimed two triathlon Olympic medals, and Joe Kovacs, silver medalist in the men's shot put. Those are just some of the NYAC athletes who will be celebrated at this special event. NYAC members may make reservations by clicking here.

Best of Luck to the NYAC's NYC Marathoners

This Sunday, November 7th, NYAC members will take to the streets of NYC in the 2021 New York City Marathon. Tokyo 2020 Paralympian Tatyana McFadden will contest the wheelchair division, having already competed in London, Berlin, Chicago and Boston. For race details, click here.



November 4th, 2021



Triathlon - Victory for Kanute at Oceanside

On Sunday, October 24th, **Ben Kanute** came out on top at IRONMAN 70.3 Oceanside in Oceanside, CA. After coming out of the water first and holding his ground in the bike, Kanute dominated the run, finishing more than two minutes ahead of the runner up, Miki Taagholt from Denmark. Kanute crossed the finish line in 3:46:32; Taagholt finished in 3:48:56. For complete results, **click here**. To read the report, **click here**.

Squash - Big Apple Open at the City House

The Big Apple Open, featuring 13 of the top 20 squash doubles players in the world, was held at the NYAC City House from Thursday, October 28th to Monday, November 1st. Winners were Manek Mathur and Scott Arnold. Winners in the Pro-Am division were Adam Bews and NYAC member Alan Kanders. For results, click here.

Soccer - NYAC Defeated by Zum Schneider

On Sunday, October 31st, Zum Schneider FC defeated the NYAC, 4-1. Zum Schneider's Reserves defeated the NYAC Reserves, 2-1. This coming weekend, the NYAC men will face Borgetto FC at Travers Island. The Reserves kick off at 10am; the Firsts kick off at 12pm.

This Week in NYAC Athletics History

On November 6th, 1883, the NYAC staged the first cross country championship race ever to be held in the United States, in Mott Haven in the Bronx. Click here and scroll to page 16 to read an article from the October 2019 issue of The Winged Foot.

Rugby - Life University Prevails over NYAC

On Saturday, October 30th in Atlanta, GA, the NYAC met defeat at the hands of Life University. The winged foot men remain in first place for the season, with seven wins and one loss. The next match will be contested on Saturday, November 13th at 1pm at Travers Island.

News

Modern Pentathion - Will horse riding be replaced by cycling in the modern pentathion for Paris 2024? Click here and here.

NYC Marathon - One runner from the first race in 1970 will be competing on Sunday. Click here.

Rowing - National team hopefuls back in the water. Click here.

Links

To see the NYAC's athletics pages, click here.

For all the news from the US Olympic and Paralympic Committee, click here.

For all the news from the International Olympic Committee, click here. To see the IOC's Olympic channel, click here.

